

1 February 2017

Minutes of Main Meeting of Stantonbury Parish Council Held at **7.30 pm on Wednesday 1 February 2017** At Stantonbury Parish Office, 126 Kingsfold, Bradville

	15 minute session for members of the public to speak	
220/16	Present: Cllr R Wilde (RW) – Vice Chairman Cllr S Agintas (SA) Cllr S Kennedy (SK) Cllr L Morgan (LM) Cllr D Outram (DO) Cllr G Parker (GP) Cllr P Kirkham (PK) Cllr D Wright (DW)	
	Mrs H Mortimer – Minute Taker	
221/16	Lisa Emmanuel – Neighbourhood plan project Manager Apologies for absence:	
	Cllr G Davison Agreed by 8 votes	
222/16	Declarations of interest:	
000/40	Proposed to bring forward 230/16 Proposed by RW and second GP Lisa updated about the grant, and the questionnaire. Timeline delivery is still a problem, awaiting details from MKC, printer deadline and holidays. We will be pushing the questionnaire back by 2 weeks. Keep to the cut-off date in March. Agreed 8 votes. Dianne Webber will no longer be our support officer. Jonathan Welstead will take over from her. 230/16 b is withdrawn.	
223/16	 Chairman's Remarks: a) Southern Electric – Wylie Metre reading b) Kingsfold – Purbeck Subway refurb works - During half term 13/2/17 subway will be closed. c) Road closures on Bishopstone & Mercers Drive (Bradville) 2/2 & 6/2 d) Wolverton Library funding request - WTC – 4 surrounding parishes £2k each to donate. e) Anglian water change of supplier from 1/4/17 - Wyle and Parish Office, we will now be able to choose our supplier for waste and water. 	a)DO/SA b)FB & Website d)Re-agenda e) Need to explore in further detail.
224/16	Reports: None	
225/16	Minutes: To approve and sign the Minutes of Main Meeting held on 18 January 2017.	Re-agenda

17-2016-2017 MMA 1 February 2017

Page 1

	Details to be chang rewording. Add PK & DW to a		n agreed to re-agenda aft	ter		
226/16 a b c d	Finance: Cheques – list provi Bank Payments - N Accounts – January Payroll – January 2	Re-Agenda				
227/16	Grants – Budget fo					
	Fund Remaining £6,000.00 Organisation		S137 Remaining £3,000.00			
			be used	requested		
	New Bradwell Cricket Club		LGA 1976 S19 (b) Allocated to Cllr D Outram. Report received. Steve Gillions to pitch to Council for grant request. Deferred to next Main Meeting 1 February 2017. Dave Little to visit Parish to present their pitch. Deferred to 15/2/17	£1000.00	Re-Agenda	
	1 st Bancroft Brow MK Moles Bowls		LGA 1972 S137 To be allocated. Denied due to non- conforming of our criteria. LGA 1976 S19 1 a Issued to Clir David	£880.00		
			Wright			
228/16	Planning & Licens Address					
	17/00073/ADV Local Centre, Selkirk Drive, Oakridge Park, Milton Keynes	DescriptionAdvertisement consent for 2 x internally illuminated fascia signs.Defer - To obtain more details			Re-agenda	
	17/00094/FUL Lumen House, Rockingham Drive, Linford Wood, MK14 6LY	Extension of visitors car pa No commen				
	16/02767/CLUP 10 Arkwright Mews Oakridge Park, Milton Keynes	Proposed parking area.			Re-agenda	
	For information only: 16/03280/FUL 2 Gardiner Court, Blue Bridge, Milton Keynes, MK13 0LR	Planning Permission Granted by MKC. SPC No Comment.				

17-2016-2017 MMA 1 February 2017

Devolved Services	
Update and discussion. – No update	
Neighbourhood Plan	
Update and Report from Project Manager. Discussed at start of meeting.	
For Main Council to agree funding of £300.00 for Neighbourhood Plan	
Questionnaire as discussed at the Neighbourhood Plan Committee meeting on 25/01/17. Withdrawn due to wording	Re-agenda
To discuss and agree the Projects Team inviting craft stalls to the Event in	
August.	
Withdrawn from agenda	
Citizens Advice Service	
To discuss and agree the continuation of the Outreach service beyond April 2017 at no charge to council. Withdrawn from agenda - Change wording	Re-agenda
Confidential Item	
The Committee is invited to resolve that in view of the confidential nature of	
the business about to be transacted, it is advisable in the public interest	
Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 the public and press be excluded.	
	Update and discussion. – No update Neighbourhood Plan Update and Report from Project Manager. Discussed at start of meeting. For Main Council to agree funding of £300.00 for Neighbourhood Plan Questionnaire as discussed at the Neighbourhood Plan Committee meeting on 25/01/17. Withdrawn due to wording Community Projects To discuss and agree the Projects Team inviting craft stalls to the Event in August. Withdrawn from agenda Citizens Advice Service To discuss and agree the continuation of the Outreach service beyond April 2017 at no charge to council. Withdrawn from agenda - Change wording Confidential Item The Committee is invited to resolve that in view of the confidential nature of the business about to be transacted, it is advisable in the public interest that the press and public be temporarily excluded and they are instructed to withdraw. Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 the public and press be

Meeting closed at 8.24 pm

To confirm that the next meeting of Stantonbury Parish Council will be held on Wednesday 15 February 2017 at 7.30 pm at the Parish Office, 126 Kingsfold, Bradville